

UACDect2016
AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP UTILITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES
_Oct 18_____ 2016

OPENED MEETING___4:30_____

PRESENT:

COMMITTEE: BRIAN SELBY _y_
JOE KEEFE ___y_
NEVEL OVERTON-SLACK _y_
Dennis Chi _y_

CONTRACTORS: UMS: JOHN LINVILLE _y_
TOM MEYERS _y_
Big T ___y_
Bill Weirich _no_

OHM:

NICHOLAS BAYLEY ___y_
JACOB RUSHLOW _no_

VISTORS: Pete Hafler, Kelly Linville

Approval of prior minutes of oct 18 2016 ___NB___ second ___j]___ passed.

NOTES:

1: water volume bought vs sold. discrepancy . was running 51% now 16% no recent breaks.

2: Sewage bills off. A new system is in place now. was off before. Sewage is not directly metered to customers, charge is based on water volume.

Our meters at Linc. Pines, Bemis & Bunton road, needs calibrating. Billing with YCUA is on water coming in.

Benzinski study said the water users are carrying the sewer users. Rates have been raised this year. but still not up to matching

cost. NB will work on rates.

Of customer water base only 30% have sewage. 1400 water customer list. 420 sewer customers. 33-35 commercial customers.

3: Bulk water dispenser -up date. There is a need for a machine that records money input. Also need bill reader. cost around \$1700.00.

No new information. Tabled.

4: Saw Grant application. In fall of 2017, we can start.

5: Shut off notices. Last list has 125. that over \$250.00, 11 are on \$1000.00, 1 over \$2000.00. none are on payment plan. total over \$74,000.

Notice will go out in January 2017. when county for back taxes, the county can wipe it clean.

New Business:

6: Sewer break on Bunton road. Info & photos next meeting. very old sewage line crumbling.

7: curb stop on willow road, broke on property side. who is liable? Tracks indicate damage was from property side.

Policy has been that even tho it is township property, owner is responsible.

UMS can cut off & recap, likely.

8: UMS employees have cell phones that take pictures.

9: Linclon back-up pump still in shop.

10: wet well cleaning will go ahead. \$800-1000 each

MOTION TO CLOSE MEETING BY___BS___✓, SECOND ~~BY~~ NOS___ APPROVED at 6:00

Brian Selby 1/17/17